
From: Kersten, Colette
Sent: 5/1/2012 9:58:39 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Chan, Jovita (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Name and Contact for DOE Sunshine Program?

Meredith, thanks again. Who will be making public remarks at the All Party Meeting tomorrow? We 
didn't hear from you and I want to send out an agenda late this morning.

We appreciate your timely feedback!

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.
Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
Room 5204
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-5147 (work)
(925) 209-4142 (cell) 
cek@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 7:42 AM 
To: Kersten, Colette
Subject: RE: Name and Contact for DOE Sunshine Program?

Hi Colette,

Below is the contact information for the DOE representatives. Ramamoorthy is the Director of the 
Sunshot Initiative. He represented DOE at the all party. I also included Doug's contact information. He 
attended the meeting with you. Doug is the DOE project manager and would be able to answer more 
detailed questions concerning the project.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Meredith

Ramamoorthy Ramesh

SB GT&S 0322991

mailto:jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


U.S. Department of Energy - SunShot Initiative 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC, 20585 
202-287-1862

ramamoorthv.ramesh@ee.doe.qov

Doug Hall

(607) 368-2210 cell

Doug.Hall@ee.doe.gov

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Name and Contact for DOE Sunshine Program?

Hi Meredith, thanks for the helpful background materials. Just so you know we will likely have an All 
Party Meeting on the PG&E Solar Development Manufacturing Facility proposal on May 2. More details 
to follow.

In the meantime, we may want to chat with a DOE representative since we didn't have the opportunity in 
mid March during Commr Florio's All Party meeting. Would you please provide contact information? 
Thanks.

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.
Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
Room. 5204
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-5147 (work)
(925) 209-4142 (cell) 
cek@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322992

mailto:ramamoorthv.ramesh@ee.doe.qov
mailto:Doug.Hall@ee.doe.gov
mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov

